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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  910-4927
April 5, 2011

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	910-4927
	RFP NUMBER:  910-4927
	

	Janitorial Services

	April 5, 2011

	Janitorial Services
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	JEB
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\910-4927 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on April 12, 2011

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT April 12, 2011.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Ken Vozza

 ref buyer Ken Vozza, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 910-4927 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 910-4927

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


1. The following requirement for a “Bid Deposit” is added to RFP No. 910-4927.
Bid Deposit (Security):  Each bidder shall provide and submit with their bid, a bid deposit in the amount of ten thousand dollars ($10,000.00).

In the event a bidder or bidders fail to enter into an agreement for the services offered under their bid, such bid deposit shall be forfeited to County.

The bid deposit shall be in the form of a cashier’s check, irrevocable letter of credit or a bid bond. The bidder’s security when in the form of a cashier’s check or bond shall be made payable to the County of Fresno.

The bid deposit of the apparent successful bidder shall be retained by County until the agreement has been fully executed by the apparent successful bidder and the County; or until County determines that all bids have been rejected.

All bid deposits (except bonds) will be returned promptly following execution of all agreements or when all bids have been rejected.  Bonds will be returned only upon written request from the bidder.

2. Performance Bond
Reference the “GENERAL REQUIREMENTS” section of the original RFP document; “PERFORMANCE BOND” subsection.

The Performance Bond subsection, as stated in the original RFP document, shall be deleted in its entirety; the following shall be inserted in its place.

PERFORMANCE BOND:  The successful bidder shall provide a Faithful Performance Bond for the initial three year contract term.  The bond amount shall be equal to the annual average amount of the contract for the initial three year contract term.

EXAMPLE:

	COST

YR. ONE
	COST

YR. TWO
	COST

YR. THREE
	THREE YR.

TOTAL COST
	*AVERAGE ANNUAL COST

	$100,000
	$105,000
	$110,000
	$315,000
	$105,000

	
	
	
	
	*Bond Amount


Bidders shall consider the bond cost when determining their Monthly/Annual service rates.

3. EXHIBIT B – COST PROPOSAL as provided with the original RFP document shall be deleted in its entirety.  The REVISED EXHIBIT B COST PROPOSAL as provided with this ADDENDUM NO. ONE shall be inserted in its place.  Vendors are to complete and submit the revised schedule as a part of their proposal.
Questions and Responses

Listed below are questions (Q) submitted by vendors.  Each question is followed by the County’s response (R) to the question.  The information contained in the County’s response shall be incorporated into the RFP; the vendor’s proposal shall reflect this information.

4.  Q: What is the usage for supplies (TP, paper towels and can liners)?
R: See attachment “Janitorial Materials”
5.  Q: Are daytime day porter services required?
R: Services that are typically characterized as “Day Porter” services are currently and will in the future be provided by the County Janitorial staff. This includes responding to spills that occur during the day, spot checking bathrooms for cleanliness and supplies and taking actions that are warranted, etc. 
These services do not include correcting issues that are due to the Contractor failing to fulfill any part of their responsibilities as articulated in the RFP.  If and when it is discovered that the Contractor failed to complete any part of their responsibilities to the standards stated in the RFP, they will be contacted and must respond according to the RFP requirements.
6.  Q: What is the number of staff working at The Plaza and Crocker Building? Please provide separate breakdown for each building?

R: Crocker - The current contract calls for 2 employees x 7 hours per day x 5 hours per week.
Plaza - The current contract calls for 9 employees (1 of those is a supervisor) x 8 hours per day x 5 days per week.
This is provided for informational purposes only and does not alter the requirements stated in the original RFP document.

7.  Q: What is the monthly cost to the County of Fresno?
R: Crocker – The current contract is for $3987.50 per month (does not include materials)

Plaza – The current contract is for $16,425.93 per month (does not include materials)
Note:  The current contractor for Janitorial Services at the “Plaza Complex” and the “Crocker Building” is American Building Maintenance (ABM).

8.  Q: Performance Bond will be provided at a 100% annual cost only, renewing bond at each anniversary year?

R: This is incorrect, refer to item 2.

9.  Q: What type of wage is required for this project?
R: The County requires that the contractor comply with all applicable minimum wage requirements:

There is no requirement for prevailing wage or a living wage.

	Revised Exhibit B

Cost Proposal
910-4927 Revised Exhibit B.xls
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